
1 

 

 1960 Elgin Street 
 Oroville, CA 95966 
 530-533-2000 
 www.loapud.com 

 
 
 
 

Board of Directors 
Regular Meeting  

July 11, 2023 – 2:00 PM 
 

Materials related to an item on the open meeting agenda that are provided to the Board of 
Directors, including those provided to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, are 
available on the District website.  
 
California Government Code section 54954.2(a)(1) requires the agenda include “information 
regarding how, to whom, and when a request for disability-related modification or 
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, may be made by a person with a disability 
who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting. An 
example of agenda language that would satisfy this requirement is: “Any persons requiring a 
disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in the public meeting can 
contact the District Secretary at 530-533-2000 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting.”  
 
During this difficult time, we invite you to join today’s scheduled meeting via Zoom by using your 
phone or computer to attend this meeting. Please call our District office at (530)533-2000 for 
assistance in participating in the teleconference.   

 
Dial in: 1-669-900-9128 

Meeting ID: 893 2137 6594 
Passcode: 318231 

 
To ensure that our meetings are as orderly as possible, and to enable public participation at the 
proper times during the meeting, we are asking that everyone take a moment to ensure your 
line stays muted until public comment is invited.  When it comes time for public comment, we 
will leave enough time for participants to unmute and speak to the entire group and our Board.  
Because attendees cannot see each other’s mute status, we will simply need to be patient as 
we wait in between comments, and do our best not to speak over each other.  Please state your 
name for the record before sharing comments.  We are committed to keeping the public engaged 
throughout this crisis and appreciate your help in making that happen. 

 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
1.1 Roll Call 
1.2 Flag Salute 
1.3 Moment of Silence 
1.4 Public Comment 

  

AGENDA 

http://www.loapud.com/


 

 
2. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by 
one motion unless an item is removed.  Consent Agenda items will be read by title only. 
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless members of the Board or 
person in the audience request a specific item to be removed from the Consent Agenda 
to the Regular Agenda for separate discussion, prior to the time the Board votes on the 
motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.  If any item(s) is removed from the Consent 
Agenda, the item(s) will be considered immediately following action on the Consent 
Agenda.  

 
2.1 Regular Board Meeting Minutes of June 13, 2023 
2.2 Financial Reports for Month Ending June 30, 2023 
2.3 Claims Report for Month Ending June 30, 2023 

 

3. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA (IF ANY) 
 

4. BOARD OF DIRECTORS ACCEPTANCE OF DIRECTOR FAIRBANK’S 
RESIGNATION FROM THE OFFICE OF PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD 
 
The Board will consider accepting Director Fairbank’s request to resign from the office of 

President of the Board and continue his term as Director submitted July 11, 2023. 

 

DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 

 
5. BOARD REORGANIZATION 

 
The Board will elect an Interim Vice President for the remainder of the 2023 
calendar year.  
 
DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 

 
6. DISCUSSION REGARDING THE APPOINTMENT OF DISTRICT REAL PROPERTY 

NEGOTIATORS 
 

The Board will consider appointment of GM David Goyer and District Engineer Keith 
Knibb to be the LOAPUD District Real Property Negotiators and authorize negotiations 
with the property owner Joan Kelsay and her legal representation Jessica Cosgrove 
regarding APN# 035-106-005 (3520 Spencer Ave., Oroville, CA). 
 
DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 

 
REPORTS AND CONSULTATIONS 

 
 

7. LAFCO & SC-OR COMMISSIONER’S REPORT 
 

8. QUARTERLY INVESTMENT SUMMARY AND CASH FLOW ANALYSIS 
  



 

 
 

9. BOARD MEMBERS’, MANAGER, AND STAFF COMMENTS 
 

• FIELD OPERATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT 

• MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  July 11, 2023 

 

RE:  Item #1 – CALL TO ORDER 

   

  1.1 Roll call 
 
  1.2 Flag Salute 
 
  1.3 Moment of Silence 
   
  1.4 Public Comment 

 
 

      
   

  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  July 11, 2023 

 

RE:  Item #2 – Consent Agenda 

 
 

Item No. 2.1 Board Meeting Minutes - Minutes from the June 13, 2023 Regular 
Board meeting are included for the Board’s review and approval. 
 
Item No. 2.2 Financial Reports – Cash Report and Income Statement through 
June 30, 2023 is attached for the Board’s review and approval.   
 
Item No. 2.3 Payment of Claims - The June 30, 2023 Claims report is attached for 
the Board’s review and approval. 
  
 
Attachments for each item included. 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
A motion to approve the minutes from the Regular Board meeting of June 13, 2023, 
and approve the Financial Reports and Payment of Claims from June 30, 2023 as 
presented.  
 
Roll call vote.  



 

1 
 

UNADOPTED 
LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
JUNE 13, 2023 

 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

President Fairbanks called the meeting to order at 2:00 P.M.  Directors present were 
Marciniak, Mastelotto, Salvucci, and Sharman.  General Manager (GM) Goyer, Field 
Operations Supervisor (FOS) Victorino, Utility Worker I Troy Moench, Engineer Knibb and 
Board Clerk (BC) Hamblin represented the District in person.   

 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG  

 
GM Goyer led the meeting with the salute to the flag.    
 

MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 
 President Fairbanks requested a moment of silence. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
  
 No Public Comment 
 

New employee, Troy Moench, was introduced to the Board.  Troy was welcomed to 
our field team as a “Utility Worker I” on May 30, 2023.   
 
Utility Worker I Troy Moench left the meeting at 2:06 P.M. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
The Board reviewed the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of May 9, 2023, the 

Financial Reports and the Claims List for month ending May 31, 2023.  After discussion, it 
was moved by Director Mastelotto and seconded by Director Salvucci that the items on the 
consent agenda be approved as presented.  The motion passed with the following roll call 
vote:  

 
Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Marciniak, Mastelotto, Salvucci, and Sharman.  

  



 

2 
 

 
 

 
REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 06-2023 “ADOPTING BUDGET FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 
  

The Board reviewed Resolution No. 06-2023 Adopting Budget for the Fiscal Year 
2023-2024.   After discussion, it was moved by Director Salvucci and seconded by Director 
Marciniak to adopt Resolution No. 06-2023 – Adopting Budget for the Fiscal Year 2023-2024. 
The motion passed with the following roll call vote:  

 
Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Marciniak, Mastelotto, Salvucci and Sharman. 
 

APPROVAL OF BOARD POLICY NO. 2151 – “EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION SCHEDULE” 
 

  After discussion, it was moved by Director Mastelotto and seconded by Director 
Salvucci to adopt Board Policy No. 2151 – “Employee Compensation Schedule”.   The motion 
passed with the following roll call vote:  

 
Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Marciniak, Mastelotto, Salvucci and Sharman. 

 
LAFCo REPORT 
  
 No LAFCo Report. 
 
SC-OR COMMISSIONERS’ REPORT 
 
 Director Mastelotto discussed the ongoing safety meetings at SC-OR and updated the 
Board on the contract for the Ruddy Creek purchase.  

 
BOARD MEMBERS’, MANAGER, AND STAFF REPORTS 

 
FOS Victorino presented the Field Operations Report 

 
o Reported Zero SSO’s.  
o Report on the ongoing operations at the Lincoln Family Apartments. 
o Reported one main-line repair due to I & I and root intrusion. 
o Reported the XIO installation at Bidwell Canyon L2 has been operational for 

3 weeks with excellent results.  
o Reported that all the “Annual Extended Maintenance and System Services” 

(EMASS) had been completed by TESCO. 
o Updated the Board on the Mt Ida realignment project start date to be the 2nd 

week in June.  
  



 

3 
 

 
GM Goyer presented the Manager’s Report 

 
o Updated the Board on the status of the River Ranch Project and Lincoln 

Family Apartments. 
o Reported to the Board that the District employees would be completing their 

required CPR, First Aid and AED training and invited the Directors to 
participate.   

o Updated the Board on the purchase of the new service truck for FOS 
Victorino. This is a 2022-23 budget item and will be purchased prior to the 
end of the fiscal year.  

o Discussed the status of the building, fencing and repairs at 3515 Myers 
Street.  
 
 

ADJOURNMENT  
 

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting was adjourned 
at 3:03 P.M.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kelly Hamblin, 
Clerk of the Board 
 



















         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  July 11, 2023 

 

RE:  Item #3 – Items Removed From Consent Agenda  

 
 

    



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  July 11, 2023 

 

RE:  Item # 4 – Board of Directors Acceptance of Director Fairbank’s 

Resignation from the Office of President of the Board. 
 
The Board will consider accepting Director Fairbank’s request to resign from the 
office of President of the Board and to continue his term as Director.  
 
Recommended Action: A motion to accept Director Fairbank’s to resign as President 
and to continue his term as a Director.  
 
Roll call vote. 
  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  July 11, 2023 

 

RE:   Item No. 5 – Board Reorganization 

 
The Board of Directors shall elect an Interim Vice President to for the remainder of the 2023 
calendar year. 

 

• The President will open the meeting to nominations for Interim Board Vice 
President. 

• Accept nominations from the Board. 

• Make motion to close nominations. 

• Second to close nominations. 

• Vote on the candidate(s). 

• Repeat as necessary. 

• President to announce newly elected Interim Vice President. 

  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  July 11, 2023 

 

 
 

RE: Item No. 6 – Discussion Regarding the Appointment of District Real Property 

Negotiators. 
 

The Board will consider appointment of GM David Goyer and District Engineer Keith 
Knibb to be the LOAPUD District Real Property Negotiators and authorize 
negotiations with the property owner Joan Kelsay and her legal representation 
Jessica Cosgrove regarding APN 035-106-005 (3520 Spencer Ave., Oroville, CA). 
 
 
Recommended Action: A motion to appoint General Manager David Goyer and 
District Engineer Keith Knibb as real property negotiators for APN 035-106-005 (3520 
Spencer Ave., Oroville, CA) 
 
Roll call vote. 

   



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  July 11, 2023 

 

RE:   Item No. 7 – LAFCo and SC-OR Reports 

 
7.1 LAFCo  
 
 
7.2 SC-OR 
 
Please see attached June minutes and June flow reports for SC-OR (if available). 
 

  













         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  July 11, 2023 

 

RE:   Item No. 8 – Quarterly Investment Summary and Cash Flow Analysis 

  
For Review: 
1. Investment Summary 
2. Quarterly Income Statement 
3. Balance Sheet 

  























         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  July 11, 2023 

 

RE:   Item No. 9 – Board Members’, Manager, and Staff Comments 

 
9.1 Field Operations Activity Report 
 
The June 2023 Field Operations Activity Report is included for your review and 
discussion.  Information only, no action to be taken at this time. 
 
 Attachment Included 
 
 
9.2 General Manger’s Report 

 
 Updates on ongoing activities: 
 

o Lincoln Family Apartments  
o Development Agreement, offsite improvements.  

o Royal Oaks Lift Station 
o Status.  

o Letter to the Arts Commission  
o Requesting ideas and artists that would be willing to work with the 

District. 
o Name for the property located at 3515 Myers St.  

o We would like to have all submissions in writing before 8/1/23 to be 
able to bring them back to the Board for the August meeting.  

o Ideas for a mural and color scheme for 3515 Myers St. 
o We would like to have all submissions in writing before 9/1/23 to be 

able to bring them back to the Board for the September meeting.  
o CPR Class: Status to be scheduled. 

 
Information only, no action to be taken at this time.  

  



 Page 1 of 2  
 

FIELD OPERATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT                               
JUNE 2023 

 
 
Meetings and Compliance    
• California State Water Resource Control Board: The District reported “ZERO” 

Sanitary Sewer Overflows for the month of June 2023.  
• Special District Risk Management Authority: Various on-line safety topics for 

the Field Operations Crew. 
• OSHA Toolbox Safety Topics: Soil Classification and Competent Persons. 
• 5-Minute Safety Talk by OSHA Pros: The Ergonomic Solution to Backbreaking 

Tasks along with Back Sprains and Strains. 
• Monthly safety/compliance inspections of District facilities and equipment. 
 
General Updates 
• Mt. Ida Road Pipeline Replacement Project: One manhole and approximately 

65’ LF of new pipe installed.  
• New 2023 Chevrolet 2500HD pickup delivered and spray-in bed liner 

installed.  
 

I & I Repairs and Inspections   
• One main line repair performed on the K-line located on Oro Bangor Hwy by 

Foothill Blvd; Infiltration and root intrusion. 
     
New Permits and Connections, Estimates, Inquiries or Termination  
• Lateral Compliance Test: 5304 Treasure Hill Drive- New modular home 

installed. Installation of property line clean-outs and air testing passed; Lower 
lateral accepted by the District. 

• 2476 V-7 Road: New Villa Verona Effluent Tank permit finalized after 
connection was completed for Butte County’s final inspection of the new 
dwelling.  

• New Later Installations: 2715 and 2727 Elgin Street. Both passed inspection 
and testing; Lower laterals accepted by the District.   

 
Lines Cleaned 
• 11,190’ LF Cleaned with the Combo-Vac Truck. 
 
CCTV Work 
• 786’ LF Inspected and recorded.   
  
Maintenance, Repairs and Misc 
• General grounds maintenance at District office and LOAPUD #2 (formerly El 

Medio Fire Department). 



 Page 2 of 2  
 

• State Line manhole in Stumps Field north of Las Plumas area vandalized with 
debris. Debris was removed and prevented an overflow. 

• Underground utility facilities locations potholed for verification with the 
Combo-Vac Truck and additional materials hauled to the Mt Ida Road Pipeline 
Replacement Project. 

• Effluent tank riser extension for 2476 V-7 Road installed. 
• Total of 8 Villa Verona effluent tanks pumped. 
• 2010 Ford F150 Foreman Truck- Alternator and air conditioning system 

replaced due to mechanical failure. 
• 2021 Ford F250 Service Truck- Engine oil serviced.  
• Cat 440 Backhoe- Lifting eyes installed on the front bucket. 
     
Primary System Service Calls/O.T. Call Outs   
• Service Calls- 3: (#1) Odor concern with a property owner in Vista Del Cerro 

area. No issues found upon investigation and inspection of manholes. (#2) 
Property owner stated that someone drove over the sewer line- Property line 
clean-box and stand pipe broken; Gave direction to contact a plumber being 
it was not the District’s facility to repair. (#3) Sewer backing up in a house; 
Plumbing issues under the house, recommended calling a plumber.          

• O.T. Call Outs- 1: Property owner called about water leak in roadway on Oro 
Bangor Hwy; Cal-Water valve box leaking.    

 
Villa Verona Service Calls/O.T. Call Outs 
• Service Calls: 2- Gravity effluent tanks serviced and pumped.  
• O.T. Call Outs: 1- Gravity effluent tank serviced and pumped. 
 
Fuel Consumption  
• Gasoline: 323.7gals (Last Mo. 316.2gals)  
• Diesel: 281.5gals (Last Mo. 262.3gals) 

 
 

gals = gallons 
gpm = gallons per minute 

LF = Linear Feet 
Ft = Feet 

L/S = Lift Station 
I&I = Inflow & Infiltration 

   O.T. = Overtime 
 

                                                                                 Prepared By: 
Vince Victorino 

Field Operations Supervisor 
 
 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  July 11, 2023 

 

RE:  Item #10 – Future Agenda Items 

 
 

 


